### **Ahsan Bin Tufail**

Assistant Professor

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: ahsan@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Ahsan Bin Tufail is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Ahsan Bin Tufail has a PhD in Information and Communication Engineering. Dr. Ahsan Bin Tufail has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 22, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan  BS in Electronic Engineering Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2004 - 2008
	2004 - 2008
Experience	
Experience	
Assistant Burkers on	0000 B

Assistant Professor	2023- Present
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2023
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Officer Reporting & Analytics	2014 - 2015
Allied Bank Limited, ABL Head Office, 3-4 Tipu Block, New Garden Town, Lahore	

## **Research Articles**

# On Disharmony in Batch Normalization and Dropout Methods for Early Categorization of Alzheimer's Disease

2022

Ahsan Bin Tufail Inam Ullah Ateeq Ur Rehman Rehan Ali Khan Muhammad Abbas Khan Yong-Kui Ma Nadar Hussain Khokhar Muhammad Tariq Sadiq Rahim Khan Muhammad Shafiq Elsayed Tag Eldin Nivin A. Ghamry

Sustainability , Volume 14 , Issue 22, Article Number 14695

Impact Factor: 3.889 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 22 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su142214695